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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of

JSW Renew Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JSW Renew Energy
(Vijayanagar) Limited (“the Company”), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act)in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2022, and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
Other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not
include the financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated,
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Based on the work we have performed, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that individually or in
aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope pf our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among othermatters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Pursuant to the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we

give in the Annexure "A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and records.
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(c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including other comprehensive
income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Account) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on records by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified
as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a Directors in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure “B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197(186) of the Act, as amended:

During the year, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors, except
for sitting fees.

(h) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with
the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements. — Refer Note 26 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from
any person or entity, including foreign entity (*Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing o that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or inves(:g ns or entities identified
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in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representation under sub clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of
The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contains any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the financial year 2021-22.
Accordingly, reporting under rule 11 (f) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
is not applicable.

For LODHA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Firm regisijﬁn No. — 301051E
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Annexure “A” referred to in “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report to the members of JSW Renew Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited of
even date:

On the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we state that:

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b) The Company has carried out physical verification of all its property, plant and
equipment during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification

c) The Company does not own any immovable property and accordingly, reporting
requirements of paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d) The Company has not carried out revaluation of its property, plant and equipment and
accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

i) a) The Company does not hold any inventory and accordingly, reporting requirements of
paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets accordingly, reporting requirements of
paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting requirements of clause 3(iii) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not given loans or issued any security to which the provisions of Section
185 and Section 186 are applicable. In respect of guarantees given, the provisions of 186
of the Act have been complied with.

v}  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits
within the meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder have been
accepted by the Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.
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vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, in respect
of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements of
paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, have
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31%
March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations give to us and the records of the
Company, there are no dues of income tax or goods and services tax or sales tax or
wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute,

viii) According to the records maintained by the Company and information and explanations
given to us, there were no transactions relating previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix) a. The Company has not taken any loan or other borrowings from any lender (bank,
financial institution and Government) during the year and accordingly, reporting
requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b. The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

c. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and accordingly, reporting
requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not raised any funds on
a short-term basis and accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

e. The Company does not have any subsidiaries and accordingly, reporting requirements
of paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

f. The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

X) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and accordingly, reporting requirements of
paragraph 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xi) a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally g auditing standards in India and
0 us, we have neither come
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across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such
case by the management.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

¢) No whistle blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Refer Note 27 to the financial statements.

xiv) a) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate to the size
of the Company and nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the report of the internal auditors for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with them as per the provisions of Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) We have been informed by the management that as per the definition of Group under
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016, there is one Core
Investment Company (CIC) which is registered and three CICs which are not required to
be registered with the Reserve Bank of India, forming part of the promoter group.

xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 311.16 lakhs during the financial year and
Rs. 33.31 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

Accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors a},Mana ement plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the as thing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any mater;j ‘@n%@r’c P §xists as on the
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date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as
at the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring
a transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with
the second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said act. Accordingly, reporting
under paragraph 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For LODHA & COMPANY
Chartered Accguntants
Firm registratign No. — 301051k

A. Hariharan
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: April 30, 2022 Membership No. 38323
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Annexure “B” referred to in “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report to the members of JSW Renew Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited of
even date:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportmg under Clause (i) of
Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JSW Renew Energy
(Vijayanagar) Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. -

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controis over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the entity are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the entity's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements
and (4) also provide us reasonable assurance by the internal auditors through their internal
audit reports given to the Company from time to time.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, broadly in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential Component of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For LODHA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Firm registratipn No. — 301051E
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JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited
Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(m ¥ lakhs)
As at As st
Particulars Notes | 31stMarch, 2022 318t March, 2021
A. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4A 4,995.40 0.67
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4B 1,13,857.40 1.254.21
(c) Intangible assets 5 4.36 -
(d) Financial assets
(i) Other financial assets 6 510.89 362.34
(e) Deferred tax asset 22 25.08 -
Total non-current assets 1.19,393.13 1,617,22
2 Current assets
(a) Inventorles 7 177.25 -
(b) Financial assets
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,284.18 219.99
(i) Other financial assets 6 97.32 -
{c) Other current assets 9 17.301.17 1.38
Total current assets| 18,869.92 221.37
Total t 1,38,263.06 1,838.59
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
(@)  Equity share capital 10 21,761.00 1,577.00
(b)  Other equity 1" (317.28) 66.43
Total equity| 21,443.72 1,643.43
2 LIABILITIES
(I) Non-current liabilitles
(a)  Financial liabilities
(i) Lease liabilities 12 1.831.48 -
Total non-current liabilities 1.831.48 -
(i) Current liabilities
(@)  Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 13 86,828.67 -
(i) Lease liabilities 12 408.64 -
(li) Trade payables 14
a) Total outstanding dues of micra
enterprises and small enterprises - -
_ b) Tatal outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,629.05 3.32
(iv) Other financial fiabilities 15 23,037.67 186.76
{b) Other current [iabilities 18 73.82 5.08
Total current liabilities 1,14,977.86 196.16
Total equity snd Habllities 1,38,253.06 1,838.59
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached repdil of even date
For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants /| -~
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Place; Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chittur Ramakrishnan Lakshman
Director
[DIN:08704945]

Neelam Manwani
Company Secretary

[DIN: 07298742]

Sudarsan Maddi
Chief Financial Officer




JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(in ¥ lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Paricia Notse 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1 Revenue from operations 17 5,632.95 -
2 Other income - 0.00
3 Total income (1+2) 5,632.95 0.00
4 Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock in trade 18 5,410.26 -
(b) Finance costs 19 250.81 0.19
(c) Depreciation and amortisation expense 20 2,37 0.04
(d) Other expenses 21 278,30 — 33.34
Total expenses 5,941.74 33.57
5 Loss before tax (3-4) (308.79) (33.57)
6 Tax expense
- Current tax o =
- Deferred tax 22 (25.08) -
(25.08) = |
7 Loss for the year after tax (5-6) (283.71) (33.57)
8 Other comprehensive Income I B SN[ - il =l
9 Total comprehensive loss for the year (7+8) (283.71) (33.57)
10 Earnings per equlty share of T 10 each 24
-Basic(¥) (0.26) (1.12)
- Diluted (%) (0.26) (1.12)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our aftached report of even date
For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Accounta -
Firn Regisiration N2 3010561E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Whdors &~y 12,

. M. Chittur Ramakrishnan Lakshman Aditya
Partner Director Cl
Membership No. 38323 [DIN:08704945] [DIN: 07288742
P .
Neelam Manwani Sudarsan Maddi

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022




Statement of changes in equity

JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

A - Equity share capital

PARTICULARS Amount in ¥ lakhs
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 =
Changes in equily share capital during the Year 1.577
|Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,577
Changes in equity share capital during the year 20,184
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 21,761

B- Other Equity

(in T |akhs)
Share application Reserves and Items of other Total
Particulars money pending surplus comprehensive
allotment Retained earnings Income

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 - - E =
Loss for the year - (33.57) - (33.57)
Movement in share application money pending N
aflotment 100.00 ? 100.00
Balance as at 31stMarch, 2021 100.00 (33.57) - 66.43
Loss for the year = (283.71) = (283.71)
Movement in share application money pending
allotment (100.00) ~ - (100.00)
Balance as at 31st March , 2022 E (317.28) = (317.28)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date
For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Actountanis

Firm Registratlon-No.: 301051E

ps)|

. Hartharan

Membership No. 38323

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chittur Ramakrishnan Lakshman

Director
[DIN:08704945)
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Neelam Manwanl
Company Secretary
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Chglirman
[DIN: 07298742
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JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(in ¥ lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Parculen 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before tax (308.79) (33.57)
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 237 0.04
Finance costs 250.81 0.19
Operating loss before working capltal changes {55.61) (33.34)
Adjustment for movement in working capital :
Decrease / (increase) in inventorles (177.25) -
Decrease / (increase) in current and non-current assets (612.33) (362.34)
Increase / (decrease) in frade payables and other liabilities 4,625.53 3.32
Cash flow from operations 3,780.34 (392.36)
Income taxes paid (net) - -
Net cash generated / (used) from operating activities (A) 3,780.34 {392.36)
B Cash flow from Investing actlvities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including Capital Work in Progress
and capital advances) (1,09.378.01) (1.064.46)
Net cash used in Investing actlvities (B) (1,09,378.01) (1,064.46)
o] Cash flow from financing activitles
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 20,084.00 1.577.00
Share application money pending allotment - 100.00
Proceeds from current borrowings 86,828.67 -
Finance costs (250.81) {0.19)
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 1,06,661.86 1,676.81
Net Increase in cash and cash equlvalents (A+B+C) 1,064.18 219.99
Cash and cash equivalents - at the beginning of the year 219.99 -
Cash and cash equivalents - at the end of the year 1,284.18 219.99

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached.yeport of even date
For Lodha & Co.
Chartered

.+ 301051E

A M.
Partner
Membership No. 38323

riharan

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

[DIN:08704945]

Neelam Manwani

M ¢
Aditya I

Chittur Ramakrishnan Lakshman
Director

Chal
[DIN: 07298742]

M gcdamt

Sudarsan Maddl

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 1 - General information:

JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited ("the Company") is a public limited Company incorporated on 3rd
September, 2020 under the Companies Act, 2013.The Company form part of the JSW Energy group, and is a 100%
subsidiary of JSW Future Energy Limited. The Company, inter alia, pursues business opportunities in the renewable
energy space, energy storage systems, micro grids etc.

The Company has signed a power purchase agreement (PPA) on 29th July, 2021 with JSW Steel Limited (JSWSL) for
supply of 225 MW power from solar project and 600 MW power from wind project for 25 years. The Company is
constructing 225 MW Capacity of solar and 600 MW capacity of wind project in Karnataka and the same is currently is
under construction stage.

Note No. 2.1 - Applicability of new Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS'), amendments and interpretations:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards / amendments under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23rd March, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below:

(a) Ind AS 16 | Property, plant and equipment — The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The effective date for adoption
of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2022.

(b)Ind AS 37 | Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets — The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of
fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can
either be incremental costs of fulfiling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other
costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item
of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2022, although early adoption is pemitted.

(c)Ind AS 103 | Business combinations — The amendment adds a new exception in Ind AS 103 for liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

(d)Ind AS 109 | Financial instruments — The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the
“10%’ test in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between
the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's
behalf.

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of these amendments.

Note No. 2.2 - Statement of compliance:

The Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st
March, 2021, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together
hereinafter referred to as “ Financial Statements”) have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) to the
extent notified, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. The Financial Statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held
on 30th April, 2022.

Note No. 2.3 - Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below which are
consistently followed except where a new accounting standard or amendment to the existing accounting standards
requires a change in the policy hitherto applied. Presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013, as applicable to the Financial Statements have been followed. The Financial Statements are



JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

presented in Indian Rupees ('INR') in lakhs rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle.

It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

Note No. 2.4 - Significant accounting policies:

. Revenue recognition:

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods (power) or services is transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for
transferring promised goods or services having regard to the terms of the Power Purchase Agreements, relevant tariff
regulations and the tariff orders by the regulator, as applicable, and contracts for services.

Where the final tariff rates are yet to be approved by the regulator, revenue is recognised based on the provisional rates
as provided by the regulator adjusted by the truing up adjustments under the relevant tariff regulations and presented as
‘truing up revenue adjustments' in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Any surplus or deficit is recognised when the final
order is passed by the regulator.

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated having regard to various relevant factors including historical trend, and constrained until it is highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated
uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Compensation towards shortfall in offtake are recognised on collection or earlier when there is a reasonable certainty to
expect ultimate collection.

(i) Income from sale of equipment’s / services is accounted on an accrual basis as and when the right to receive

arises.

Il. Leases:

(a) The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Company recognises
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee,
except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets
(such as tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the Company



JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets

are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the

Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.
The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability

(using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding tease liability, lease payments made at or
before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the right-of-use asset. If a
lease transfers ownership of thé underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company expects
to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset.
The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

For a contract that contain a lease component and one or more additional {ease or non-lease components, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the
lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

(b) The Company as lessor:
Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. VWhenever the terms of the lease

transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance tease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic

rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed residual value and applies
the impairment requirements of [nd AS 109, recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease

receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease receivables, except for
credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a

deduction of the loss allowance).

When a contract includes both lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate the
consideration under the contract to each component.

lll. Taxation:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in profit

or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible

The Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period



JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and fiabilities in the

Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

A deferred tax asset arising from unused tax losses or tax credits (credit on account of Minimum Alternative Tax) is
recognised only to the extent that the Company has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other
evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be

utilised by the Company.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets

and liabilities.

For operations carried out under tax holiday period (80IA benefits of Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax assets or
liabilities, if any, have been established for the tax consequences of those temporary differences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Current tax and deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

In respect of regulated businesses where tariff is determined on cost plus return on equity and the income tax is a pass
through, deferred tax recoverable from/ adjustable against future tariff, when and to the extent such deferred tax
becomes current tax in future periods, is presented separately, and is not offset against deferred tax.

IV. Property, plant and equipment:
The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any

import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying
assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.

Cost of major inspection/overhauling is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous
inspection/overhauling (as distinct from physical parts) is de-recognised



JSW Renewable Energy (Vijayanagar) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Properties in the course of construction are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss, as capital work in
progress. Upon completion, such properties are transferred to the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment and the depreciation commences.

Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition
at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is
capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognised

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

V. Intangible assets (other than goodwill and service concession):
intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no further economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gain/loss on de-recognition are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

V1. Depreciation and amortisation:
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of

an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervais, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land acquired by the Company, with an option in the lease deed, entitling
the Company to purchase on outright basis after a certain period at no additional cost is not amortized.

Major overhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the economic benefit derived from the overhaul. The
carrying amount of the remaining previous overhaul cost is charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss if
the next overhaul is undertaken earlier than the previously estimated life of the economic benefit.

Mineral rights are amortised on a Unit of Production basis over the economically recoverable reserves of the mine
concerned.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of the lease term and the useful life of the underlying asset.
If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company
expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying

asset,

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Vil. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any)
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can

be identified
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at
least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows

have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognised.

VIHI. Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is
adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and
reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and
other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average
number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of
the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

IX. Provisions, contingencies and commitments:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the

receivable can be measured reliably.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous contract is
considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable incremental costs of meeting the
obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract. The unavoidable
costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it
and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfill it,

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or
(i) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
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A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for,

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

(¢) Funding related commitment to associate and joint venture companies; and

(d) Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the opinion of

management.

Commitments include the amount of purchase orders (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

X. Financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit

and Loss.

A. Financial assets:
(a) Recognition and initial measurement:
A financial asset is initially recognised at fair value and, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly

attributable to its acquisition or issue. Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, which is
the date on which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(b) Classification of financial assets:

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through

other comprehensive income (OC!), and fair value through profit and loss. A financial asset is measured at amortised

cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL:

« The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

« The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not recognised at

FVTPL;

« The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

» The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is
reclassified from the equity to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the effective interest rate (EIR) method

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are
classified as at FVTPL, For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or

loss within equity

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL.

In addition, on initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces

an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting year, with any gains and losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
consolidated statement of profit and loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is
included in the 'other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when:

The Company'’s right to receive the dividends is established;
« It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividends will flow to the entity;
» The dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be

measured reliably.

Perpetual debt instruments/loans, which provide it's holder with the contractual right to receive payments on account of
interest at fixed dates extending into the indefinite future, either with no right to receive a return of principal or a right to a
return of principal under terms that make it very unlikely or very far in the future, are considered as investment in equity
instrument of the holder.

(c) Derecognition of financial assets:
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

(d)Impairment:

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on
a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are
portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs
within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime

expected credit losses.

(e) Income from financial assets:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established
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Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash rece|pts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition

Delayed payment charges are recognised on collection or earlier when there is reasonable certainty to expect ultimate
collection.

(f) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant year. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter year,
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.

B. Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

(a) Classification as debt or equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

(b) Equity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's

own equity instruments.

(c) Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL' or ‘other financial liabilities'

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated as at

FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

« |t has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

« On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

» It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument. A financial liability other than a financial
liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

« Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise;

« The financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the Companying is provided internally on that basis; or

« It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined
contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

(d) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. An exchange between a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability
Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition
of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
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C. Derivative financial instruments:

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward foreign exchange contracts, to hedge its foreign
currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised

in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss isrecognised in consolidated
statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in
which event the timing of the recognition in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the nature of the

hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

The contracts to buy or sell a non-financial item that were entered into and continue to be held for the purpose of the
receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the entity’s expected purchase, sale or usage requirements
are not considered as derivative instruments.

D. Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial fiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Consoclidated Balance Sheet if

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

E. Fair value measurement:
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

the principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’'s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the

asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of

unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within

the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabifities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above
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F. Hedge accounting:
The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives in respect of foreign currency, as either
cash flow hedge or fair value hedge. Hedges of foreign currency risk on firm commitments are accounted for as cash

flow hedges

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Company entity documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company documents
whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item

attributable to hedged risk

(i) Fair value hedges:

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are recognized in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset
or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging
instrument and the change in the hedged item attributable to hedged risk are recognized in Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss in the line item relating to the hedged item.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The fair value adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from
the hedged risk is amortised to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss from that date.

(ii) cash flow hedges:
The effective portion of changes in fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is

recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve. The gain
or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to effective portion as
described above are reclassified to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the periods when the hedged item
affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast transaction
results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains or losses are transferred from
equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-financial

asset or non-financial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

XI. Statement of cash flows:

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing
activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables, transactions of a non-cash nature;
ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, and unrealised foreign currency gains and losses etc.; and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash fiows,

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and liquid investments, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

Note No. 3 - Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements:

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
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and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected

Provisions and Contingencies:
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company

Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote
are neither recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matters needs to be
classified as ‘Temote,' 'possible’ or '‘probable’ based on expert advice, past judgements, terms of the contract, regulatory

provisions etc.

Fair value measurements:
When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financial statements cannot be

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgements inciude consideration of inputs such as

liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
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Note No. 4A - Property, plant and equipment

— = {In ¥ lakhs)
Land - freehold | Computers | Office equipment Furniture Right-of-use Total
Particulars and assets”
B fixtures

‘At cost/ deemed cost _
|. Gross carrying value
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 . _ - ] = =
Additions 0.71 = = 0.71
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 - - - 0.71 - - 0.71
Additions 2,667.67 4.18 2.38 2.20 2,489.66 5 166.09
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2,667.67 4.18 3.09 2.20 2,489.66 5,166.80
Il. Accumulated depreciation and impairment = = = - -
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 = = = = =
Depreciation expense for the year - = 0.04 - - 0.04
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 - - 0.04 - - 0.04
Depreciation expense for the year 048 0.46 0.14 170 28 171.36
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 - 0.48 0.50 0.14 170.28 171.40
lll. Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 - - 0.67 - - 0.67 |
IV. Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2022 2.667.67 3.70 2.59 2.06 2,319.38 4,995.40

Note :

Depreciation on right-of-use assets Rs.170.28 lacs was considered in

Capital work in progress.
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Note No. 4B - Capital work-in-progress

Capital work in Progress and pre-operative expenditure during construction period (Pending allocalion)

(in % lakhs)
B [
As at As at

Clig=is 31stMarch, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Closing balance 1,13,857.40 1,254.21

B (in T lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 Amount in CWIP as on 31st March, 2022 Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years| > 3 years
Projects in progress 1,13,560.37 297.03 = - 1,13,857.40
Total 1,13,560.37 297.03 - - 1,13,857.40
As at 31st March, 2021 Amount in CWIP as on 31st March 2021 Total
] <1year 1-2 years 2-3 years| > 3years |

Projects in progress 1,254.21 - - 1,254.21
Total 1,254.21 = - - 1,254.21
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Note No. 5 - Intangible assets

(in  lakhs)

F—

Particulars

Computer Software

At cost / deemed cost
I. Gross carrying value
Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Additions -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 -
Additions 565
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 5.65
ll. Accumulated depreciation and impairment -
Depreciation expense for the year =
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 -
Depreciation expense for the year 1.29
aance as at 31st March, 2022 1.29
lll. Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 =

4.36

IV. Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2022
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Note No. 6 - Other financial assets

(in T lakhs)

Particulars

As at

31st March, 2022

As at

31st March, 2021

1. Derivative Instruments [Refer note 27(b)]
- Foreign currency forward contracts

2. Unsecured, considered good :
- Security deposit

Total

Current | Non Current | Current | Non Current
58.92 - - -
38.40 510.88 - 362.34
97.32 510.89 - 362.34
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Note No. 7 - Inventories

(in ¥ lakhs)
Particulars 31st MI:T:; 2022 | 31st Mﬁca:, 2021
Stores & spares 177.25 )
177.25 e

Total
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Note No. 8 - Cash and cash equivalents

(in T lakhs)
Reesals 31st MZica;, 2022 | 31st Mp:;carf, 2021
Balances with a bank
- In current account 1,284.18 219.99
Total 1,284.18 219.99
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Note No. 9 - Other current assets

(in % lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

a) Capital advances

17,121.61 1.36
b) Prepayments 164.05 0.02
¢) Advances to vendors 8.12 -
d) Balances with government authorities 7.39 -
Total 17,301.17 1.38
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Note No. 10 - Equity Share Capital

As at As at

Particulars 3_15_(March, 2022 31st March, 2021

No. of shares| Amount in ¥ lakhs No. of shares| Amountin ¥ [akhs |
Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 1.00,00,00,000 1.00,000 00 3 00 00,000 3,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voling rights 21.76,10,000 21.761 00 1,57 70,000 1.577 00
Total 21,76,10,000 21,761.00 1,57,_70,000 1,577.00

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

For the year ended |For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2022 |31st March, 2021
No of Shares No of Shares
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,57,70,000 -
Shares issued during the year 20,18,40,000 1,57,70,000
Balance as at the end of the year 21,76,10,000 1,57,70,000
b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Caimpany are set out below:
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 i
Na of shares ]% of shares No of shares l% of shares
JSW Future Energy Limited 71,76.09,994 | 100% 1.57.69,994 | 100%

c) Terms & rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of Rs 10/- share. Each holder of equily shares is entilled to one vole per share.
In the event of liquidalion of the company the share holder of equity share will be enlitle to receive remaining assels of the company after distribution
of all the preferential amount. However, no such preferential amount as at end of lhe year,

2] Shares held by preimoters at the end of the year:

As at As at
Name of the promater J1st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 % change during
No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total the year
shares
JSW Future Ensrgy Limiled 21,76,10,000 100% 1,57,70,000 100% 0%
Total 21,76,10,000 100% 1,57,70,000 100% 0%
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Note No. 11 - Other Equity

(in T lakhs)
Particulars o A
@ 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
a) Retained earnings (317.28) (33.57)
b) Share application money pending allotment = 100.00
Total (317.28) 66.43
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Note No. 12 - Lease liabilities

{in X lakhs)
As at As at —‘
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Current Non Current Current Non Current
Lease liabilities 408.64 1,831.48 - -
Total 408.64 1,831.48 - -
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Note No. 13 - Borrowings
{in 7 lakhs)

Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 |
e Current Non current Current Non current

(1) Current borrowings :
(i) On demand loan (unsecured)

- From JSW Future Energy limited, Holding Company 36,944.00 - -
(ii) Capital acceptances (secured) 49 884.67 - -
Total 86,828.67 | : = -

Note :
Capital acceptances (Secured)

The charge have been created as “exclusive charge over assets bought under Letter of credit” in favour of Letter of credit issuing banks for solar panels

Reconciliation of the borrowings outstanding at the beginning and end of the year :

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(1) Current borrowings

Balance as at the beginning of the year -

| Cash flows (repayment)/proceeds 86,828.67
Balance as at the end of the year 86,828.67 -
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Note No. 13 - Borrowings

i T lakihs)

’7 As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 Terms of repayment Security
Current I Non current Current | Non current

|A. On demand loan from holding company

Interest free loan repayable on
= = - |demand

36,944.00 - - -
B. Capital Acceptances (Secured)

36,944.00 Unsecured

s The charge have been created as
FigaEElta D I e Bl il i "exclusive charge over assets bought under Letter of
49 884.67 issuance date and interest ranges g 9

f credit issuin
from 1.19% pa to 3.39% pa. credit" in favour of Letter of credit issuing banks for solar
= = B panels.
49,884.67 - = =
86,828.67 = = =
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Note No. 14 - Trade payables

— S

articulars

(in T lakhs)

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

(1) Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(2) Acceptances *

Total

0.00 3.32
4,629.05 =
~ 4,629.05 3.32

* Acceptances represents credit availed by the Company from banks for payment to

arrangements are interest-bearing and are payable within one year.

suppliers for materials purchased

by the Company. The

Ageing of Trade Payables {in T lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 lindisputed Disputed
MSME Others MSME Others
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
Less than1 year - = " =
1-2 years - — e -
2-3 years = = = =
2-3 years = - = =
More than 3 years = - = -
Not due = = = =
Unbilled - 0.00 - -
- 0.00 - a
As at 31st March, 2021 S i
MSME Others MSME Others
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
Less than1 year = = » 4
1-2 years - - - -
2-3 years - = i =
2-3 years = = £ =
More than 3 years = = . "
Not due - = = -
Unbilled - 3.32 = 5
- 3.32 - -

Note for MSME - Refer Note number - 28
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Note No. 15 - Other financial liabilities

(in T lakhs)
Particulars . s
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) Creditors for capital supplies/ services 22,921.33 186.76
b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 116.34 -
Total 23,037.67 186.76
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Note No. 16 - Other current liabilities

(in T lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Statutory dues 73.82 5.08
Total 73.82 5.08
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Note No. 17 - Revenue from operations

{in T lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Sale of goods

Total

5,632.95

5,632.95
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Note No. 18 - Purchase of stock in trade

(in ¥ lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March , 2022

For the year ended
31st March , 2021

Purchase of stock in trade

Total

5,410.26

5,410.26
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Note No. 19 - Finance Cost

(in T lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

a) Interest expenses
b) Other borrowing cost

Total

191.95 =
58.86 0.19
250.81 0.19
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Note No. 20 - Depreciation and amortisation expense

(in T [akhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 2.37 0.04
2.37 0.04

Total

Note: Depreciation on right-of-use assets Rs.170.28 lakhs was considered in Capital work in progress.
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Note No. 21 - Other expenses

(in T lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

a) Auditors' remuneration
b) Share issue expenses
c) Rates & taxes

d) Miscellaneous expenses

Total

4.85 3.53
209.13 2576
62.26 4.05
2.06 0.00
278.30 33.34
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Note No. 22 - Income tax expenses

(in X lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Deferred tax asset

Total

25.08

25.08

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit / (loss) before tax at the statutory
income tax rate to recognise income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows:

. (in  lakhs)
For the year ended | For the year ended

Tax Reco 31stMarch, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Loss before tax (308.79)

Enacted tax rate 2517%

Computed tax at enacted ate (77.72) -

Effect due to non deductible

expenses 52.63 -

Tax as per financials (25.08) B

Tax expense in OCI - -

Tax expense in P&L (25.08) -

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Significant components of deferred tax assets / (liabilities), deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses
recognised in the financial statements are as follows :

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Others
Carry forward of losses
Deferred tax in OCI

Total

(25.08)
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Note No. 23 - Financial ratios:

(2 inllzkneg

Sr.
No.

Particulars

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

For the year

Numerator

Denominator

1 [Current ratio (in times)

2 |Debt-equity ratio (in times)

3 |Debt service coverage ratio (in times)

4 |Return on equity ratio (%)

5 |Inventory turnover {no. of days)

6 |Debtors turnover (no. of days)

7 |Payables turnover (no. of days)

8 |Net capital tumover (in times)

9 [Net profit margin (%)

10 [Return on capital employed (%)

11 |Return on investment (%)

Current assels

Tolal borrowings

Profit before Tax
Exceplional [lems,
Deprecialion, Finance
Charges

Nel profil afler {ax

Average [nventory

Average Trade
Receivables including
unbilled revenue

Average Trade payables

Annual turnover

Net profit for the year

Profit afler tax plus

Interest on long term loans

and debentures

Prafit generaled on sale of

investment

Current liabililies

Nel worlh

Finance Charges + Long
Term Borrowings scheduled
Principal repayments
(excluding prepayments +
refinancing) during the year

Average Nel worlh

Fuel Cost + Slores & Spares
Consumed + Purchase of
stock in trade

Revenue [rom operalions
Cost of goods sold
Working Capilal (excluding

current malurilies of long terrn
debt)

Total Income

Average capital employed

Cost of investment

ended Variance Reason for variance
31st March, 2021 (%) over 25%
Ratios Ralios
Primarily on account of
16 40% 113 43% 85 54%|increase in current
assels
404 91% 0 00% 0 00%
N/A NIA
132% 2.04% 35.24% Primarily on account of
ncrease In revenue
328% N/A N/A
0.00% 0.00% N/A
15625.99% N/A N/A
25.89% N/A N/A
.5.04% 708910.28%| 100.00% Primarily on account of
increase in revenue
1.32% 2.04% 35 24% Primarily on account of
increase In revenue
N/A N/A N/A

Net worth : Equity + Other equity

Irrthe previous financial year, the company is in the praject slage and does nol have any long-term borrowings, commercial operations or warking capilal Hence, cerain ratios are not applicable and no

meaninglul informalion can be derived from the ratios




JSW RENEWABLE ENERGY (VIJAYANGAR) LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 24 - Earnings per share (EPS):

Particulars - — AS
= B 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company [A] : (in ¥ lakhs) (308.79) (33.57)

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS [B] 11.10,08,849 30,01,233

Basic Earnings Per Share [3] - [A/B] {0.26) (1.12)

Diluted Earnings Per Share [Z] - [A/B] (0.26) (1.12)

Note No. 25 - Commitments: (in T lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Estimaled amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (nel of advances)

1,51,515.00

4,699.13

Note No. 26 - Contingent Liabilities:
There are no contingent liabilities to be disclosed by the Company

Note No. 27 - Related Party Disclosures:

A} List of Related Parties
| Ulitimate Holding Company
1 JSW Energy Limited

1l ) Holding Company

JSW Future Energy Limited

L Key Managerial Personnel

1 Mr. Aditya Agarwal - Chairman (w.e.f. 4th September, 2020)

2 Mr. Monica Chopra - Non Executive Director (w.e.f. 6th June, 20202)

3 Mr. Anoop Vaish - Non Executive Director (w.e.f. 24th February, 2020)

4 Mr. Chittur R Lakshman - Non Executive Director (w.e.f. 24th February, 2020)
5 Mr. Sudarsan Maddi - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 21st March 2022)

6 Mr. Gurinder Singh - Manager (KMP) (w.e f. 1st October, 2021)

7 Ms. Neelam Manwani - Company Secretary (w.e.f. 1st Oclober, 2021)

v Related parties with whom the company has entered into transactions:

1 JSW Steel Limited

2 JSW Steel Coated Limited

3 JSW Power Trading Company Limited

4 JSW Realty Infrastructure Private Limited




B)  Transaction with related Parties during the year ~ (nZlakhs)
Sr.No Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 Infusion in Share Capital
JSW Future Energy Limited 20 084 0C 1,577 00
2 Share application money pending allotment
JSW Future Energy Limited (100.00) 100.00
3 Loan taken
JSW Future Energy Limited 41,947.00 5000
JSW Energy Limited 18,941.00 <
JSW Power Trading Company Limited - 7500
4 Loan Repayment
JSW Energy Limited 18,941.00
JSW Future Energy Limited 5,003.00 50 00
JSW Power Trading Company Limited - 75.00
5 Security & collateral provided by stock (released)
JSW Energy Limited 72,900.086 -
6 Interest / Guarantee Commission on short Term Loan / Guarantee
JSW Future Energy Limited 107.42 0.07
JSW Power Trading Company Limited - 0.90
7 Purchases
JSW Steel Limited 850.13 -
JSW Steel Coated Limited 4,768.88 -
8 Reimbursement of expenses payable
JSW Future Energy Limited 20.02 -
JSW Energy Limited 217.03 13.97
JSW Steel Limited 1.24 1.95
JSW Realty Infrastructure Private Limited - 19
C) Closing Balances :
: As at As at
R A e 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 Equity Share Capital
JSW Future Energy Limiled 21,761.00 1,677.00
2 Other receivables
JSW Steel Coated Limited 5.60 -
JSW Steel Limited 2.52 -
3 Capital creditors payable / (receivable)
JSW Realty Infrastructure Private Limited 0.00
JSW Energy Limited - 0.00
4 Security & collateral provided by stock (released)
JSW Energy Limited 72,900.06 -
Note
i) No amounts in respect of related parties have been written off / written back during the year, nor has any provision

been made for doubtful debts / receivables during the year, except as discussed above.

ii) Related party relationships have been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors

jii)) Related party relationships have been disclosed on basis of value of transactions in terms of the respeclive contracts.



JSW RENEWABLE ENERGY (VIJAYANGAR) LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 28 - Financial instruments

(a) Financial instruments:

i) Financial instruments by category:

As at As at 1
Barica s 31st March, 2022 g ) 31st March, 2021
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised cost Total FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised cost Total
Financial assels
Security Dap = 549 29 549 29 = = 362.34 362 34
Cash and casl) equivalents (CCE) - - 1,284 18 1,284.18 - 218 98 219,98
Foreign currency forward conlracls 5892 - 58.92 —
58.92 - 1.833.47 |  1.892.39 - - 58232 582.32
Financial liabilities
Trade payables = 000 0.00 = 332 332
Acceplances = 462905 4,629 05 - -
Borrowings - - . &
Lease Liability - 224012 2.24012 = -
Inleresll accrued bul nol due on = 115,24 116 34 : B )
borrowings
Capilal Credilors - 2292133 2292133 - = 18676 186.76 |
- - 29.906.83 | 29.506.83 | 190.08 190.08 |

ii) Fair value hierarchy:

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining Lhe (air values of the financial inslruments that are

(a) recognised and measured al fair value and
(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial stalements
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inpuls used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the accounting

standard.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
The carrying amount of inveslment in unquoled equity instrument measured at fair value (which are not disclosed below) is considered to be the same as il's fair values

Foreign currency forward contracts

exchange rales al lhe balance sheet date

. As at As at o A .
Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March. 2024 Level Valuation techniques and key inputs
Financial assets
58.92 2 The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracls is determined using forward

Financial liabilities
Foreign eurrency forward contracts

Financial assets and liabilities, measured at amortised cost:
The carrying amounts of lrade payables, capital creditors, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, borrowings and other financial liabilities (which are not disclosed below) are

considered 1o be Lhe same as their fair values, due to their short term nature.

. —| As at As at
Radiculars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 Level
Carrying valus Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Securily Deposit” 54020 51380 362.34 362.34 3
Total 549.29 513.80 362.34 162.34
Lease Lighilities* 2,240.12 1,896.83 = 3
Total | 2,240.12 1,896.83 - =

* including currenl and non-current balances
There are no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Leve! 3 during the year.




(b) Risk Management Strategies

Financial risk management objectives
The Company's carporaie treasury funclion provides services to the business €o-0roinales 5CCess 0 demestic snd mlernat
relating 1o the operalions of the Company These nsks inciuce matket nisk (Incuding currency nsk mterest rate nsk and other piice 1isk) creait risn and tguedly risk

na {n~ancial markeis menilors ana manaaes e financia nsks

imients to hedge rsk exposures wherever required Tne use of financial dervaiives is governed by

The Company seexs 'o mininuse the eifects cf these risks by using dernvatve financia nsie
price nsk management the use of financiat denvalives and non

the Company's poitcies approved by lie boara of direclors vAich provide wrilien principies on foreign exchange and commodity
dervalive financial instruments, and lhe invesiment of excess iiGuidlly Compliance valh pohcies and exposure limits 1s reviewed by the inlerna' auditore on a continueus basis The Company

does nol enter into or lrade financiat nstruments including denvative financial insiruments for speculalive purposes

|. Foreign currency risk managumert
The Company's corporale {feasury lunclion provides services Lo Ihe business co-ordinales access
relating 1o he operations of the company These risks include market risk {including currency risk. interesl rate risk and olher price risk). credit risk and liquidity risk

to domeslic and international financial markels. monitors and manages the financial nsks

The Company seeks lo minmise the effects of (hese nisks by using derivative financial instruments o hedge risk exposures wherever required The use of financial dernvatives is governed by
the company's policies approved by the board of direclors. which provide writlen principles on foreign exchange and commodily price risk management. lhe use of financial derivalives and non
derivative financial insiruments, and the investmenl of excess liquidily. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by \he internal auditors on a conlinuous basis. The company
does nol enter into or lrade financial nstruments_ including derivative financial Instruments. for speculative purposes

The Company underiakes lransactions denominaled in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures 1o exchange rale fluctuations arise Exchange rate exposures are managed within
approved policy paramelers utifizing forward foreign exchange conlracts as suilable
The carrying amounts of the Company's monelary assels and monelary liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are as follows

: (7 |akhs)
usbh EURO Total

As at 31st March, 2022: I
Hal
Finanaial assets
Foregn currency torward Gontracts
Totnl
Financial liabilities
Acceplances
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Capital Crediars
| Total

5892 > =
58.92 - =

49,884.67 . 49 884,67

11634 - 116.34
16,225 76 - | 1822576
68,226.77 - | eB226.77

{2 labths)
usb EURO Total

[As af 31st March, 2021:
Financial assets

Loans )
Total’ )

Financial llabilities
Acceplances
Inlerest acerued
Total




The Company uses ferelg
selticment dale of certan
use of suck fornatd conlrecis ¢

Thi Forward e

chinge contracts entered into by the conpany add outstanding dre as under

n currency forward conlracts (o hedge ils risks associated with foreign currency fiuctuations re’ating Lo cerian brm commilmenls and loreign custency required at the
:se of foreign currency forward conlracts i1s governed by the Company s strategy apnroved by the Boara of Directors which proviae pinciples on the
with the Company s risk managemel colicy

Particulars
Mo of cont
lype of contiarls

Equivalent to USD (in miiion)
“werage exchange rate (1 USD=7)
[Miorminal value (2 lakhs)

|‘ ay value MTM - asset / (liapility) |

Unhedged Currency Fisk position
The farelgn oy Exposure Ihat have nol been hied

As al 31st March, 2022
26
Fx OTC Cptiens Deat
| 2271
7581
1721597
58.92

[An at 31st March, 2021

]
!
|

N

2 by a denvalive instiument or othery

s 2l Balance sheel date areat Uder

Particulars

Amount in foreign currency
equivalent to USD

Amount in Rs.lakhs

As at As at As at

As at

31 March, 2022 | 31* March, 2021 | 31* March, 2022 | 31" March, 2021

1. Payabies in foreign currency
Capilal acceplances
Capital creditors

43094517 - 32668 70 =
24042281 . 1822576 | -

Foreign Currency risk Sensitivity

The following lable delails lhe Campany’s sensitivily 10 a 5% increase and decrease in the INR agains! Ihe relevant loreign currencies net of hedge accounling impacl The sensilvity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the year-end for a 5% change in foreign currency rales, with all other variables held
constant. A posilive number below indicales an increase in profil or equity where INR sirengthens 5% against the relevant currency. For 3 5% weakening of INR against the relevant currency
here would be a comparable impact on profit or equity. and the balances below would be negalive

I lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
. 5% increase 5% decrease 5% increase | 5% decrease
Payables
USD 7 INR 254472 (2,544 72) - A

Cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial guarantees:
Credit risks from balances with banks and financial institutions are managed in accordance with the Company policy. For derivative and financial inslruments, the Company attempts to limit the

credit risk by only dealing with repulable banks and financial institutions having high credil-ratings assigned by credit-rating agencies

|. Liguidity risk management
Ultimalte responsibilily for liquidily risk management rests wilh the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of Lhe

Company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by mainlaining adequate reserves, banking facilities
and reserve borrowing facililies, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by malching the maturity profiles of financial assels and liabilities

The table below provides delails regarding lhe remaining conlractual maturities of financial liabilities as on reporting date

(% lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 <1 vear 1-5 years > 5 years Total
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 0.00 = - 000
Acceptances 4,629.05 = - 4,629.05
Lease liabilily 408.64 832 56 998.92 2,24012
Interesl accrued bul nol due on borrowings 116.34 - - 116 34
Capital Creditars 22 921 33 - = 2292133
1 28.075.35 832.56 998.92 29,506.83
= (7 lakhs)
~ <1 vear 1-5 vears __ >8years Tatal
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 3.32 = - 332
Capital Creditors 186 76 - - 186 76
Total _ 190.08 - - 190.08




JSW RENEWABLE ENERGY (VIJAYANGAR) LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 29 - Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act:

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the available information with the Company are as under:

(¥ lakhs}
i As at As at
SUNoJ| | Barticulars _ 31st March, 2022 "_31st March, 2021
1 Principal amount outstanding
2 Principal amount due and remaining unpaid -
3] Interest due on (2) above and the unpaid interest =
4 Interest paid on all delayed payments under the
MSMED Act
5 Payment made beyond the appointed day during .
the year B
. |interest due and payable for the period of delay i
* |other than (4) above B
7 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid = -
8 Amount of further interest remaining due and .
payable in succeeding years }
Note No. 30 - Remuneration to Auditors (inclusive of tax): (T lakhs)
Particulars At it
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Services as statutory auditors (including quarterly limited reviews) 475 3.53
Out of pocket expenses 0.10 )
Total 4.85 3.53
Note No. 31

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's ciassification.

Note No. 32 - Impact of COVID-19:

The Company has continued its project during lockdown due to outbreak of COVID-19. Based on assessment, the Management does not
expect any medium to long-term impact on the business of the Company. The Company has evaluated the possible effects on the carrying
amounts of property, plant and equipment & loans on the basis of internal and external sources of information and determined, exercising
reasonable estimates and judgements, that the carrying amounts of these assets are recoverable. Having regard to above, and the
Company's liquidity position, there is no uncertainty in meeting financial obligations over the foreseeable future.



Note No. 33 - Other statutory information:

(0]
(ii)
(i)
(iv)
(v)
{vi)
(a)
(b)

(vii)
(a)
{b)
(vili)
(ix)
(x)

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property.

The Company does not have any immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutery period.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

directly or Indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

provide any guaraniee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwlse) that the Company shall: .
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by and bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(hharpil A A

Chittur Ramakrishnan Lakshman Aditya Agafwal
Director Chairrivan
[DIN:08704945] [DIN: 07298742]
‘]W M ..g_“ ,A g.,),h-k
Neelam Manwani Sudarsan Maddi
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022



